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RACE, EQUITY & BELONGING
TOWN HALL

The goal of this Town Hall is to identify and bring into the
conversation diverse voices and to co-create a framework for
working together on race, equity and belonging around the
services the City provides.

THURSDAY 2/4 | 6-8 PM

WEB: https://bit.ly/2MDtW70
MEETING ID: 838 3359 2130
PASSWORD: 925212
PHONE ONE TAP MOBILE: +1 669 900 9128, 83833592130#
OR +1 253 215 8782, 83833592130#
PHONE DIAL BY LOCATION 669 900 9128 (SAN JOSE) OR
888 475 4499 (US TOLL-FREE)
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Communication

From: Pearson, Alene

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Lapira, Katrina

Cc: Uberti, Mike

Subject: FW: Planning Commission Agenda - Special Meeting January 20, 2021

Hello Commissioners,
Some of you may be wondering about Item 6 on the January 20 Planning Commission agenda:

Presentation from a Community Group: Receive presentation or opening comments from a community group.

We published the agenda before we confirmed that our speaker was available. However, | am happy that | can now
share with you that Ayanna Davis will be speaking as a representative of Healthy Black Families.

Thank you to Commissioner Schildt for this suggestion to Ayanna Davis for offering to share her important work and
insights with us at this meeting.

Best,

Alene

Alene Pearson

Principal Planner, Land Use Planning Division
Planning and Development Department

City of Berkeley
apearson@cityofberkeley.info

From: Alnas-Benson, Tiana
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:43 AM
Subject: Planning Commission Agenda - Special Meeting January 20, 2021

Good Morning,

The agenda and related materials for the Special Meeting of the Planning Commission on January 20, 2021 are available
online. You may access the information by clicking on the link below or by copying and pasting it into your browser:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning and Development/Level 3 -

Commissions/Commission for Planning/2021-01-20 PC Agenda linked.pdf

Previous agendas and content can be found here:

2021: https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions _Planning Commission Homepage.aspx
2020:

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Archive Pages/Planning/Commissions Planning Commission Arc
hive Page 2008-2016.aspx

Respectfully,

K. Tiana Alnas-Benson| Office Specialist Il
City of Berkeley | Land Use Planning Division
1947 Center Street | Berkeley, CA 94704
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Communications

From: Pearson, Alene

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Pearson, Alene

Cc: Lapira, Katrina

Subject: work plan subcommittee

Hello Work Plan Subcommittee,
| want to set up a meeting for you to discuss the work plan.
To give you an idea of schedule to get on a PC agenda:

Meeting date Agenda Posted | Reports Due

2/3 1/27 1/25

3/3 2/24 1/19 (Monday is a holiday)
4/7 3/31 3/29

Let me know if you want to shoot for an item on the 3/3 agenda or the 4/7 agenda.
Either way, let’s try to have one meeting by mid-February. Send me your constraints between 1/19 and 2/18 and Ill
propose a few dates for you to consider based on that feedback. Note that these dates are already out:

1/20: PC Meeting

1/26: CC Meeting

2/3: PC Meeting

2/4: Town Hall Meeting
2/9: CC Meeting

2/15: Holiday

Thanks!
Alene

Alene Pearson

Principal Planner, Land Use Planning Division
Planning and Development Department

City of Berkeley
apearson@cityofberkeley.info
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